
Please send an email to the Muncie City Council. 
 
The final decision whether the City of Muncie will lease Tuhey Park to the YMCA will be made by 
Muncie City Council. Please take a few minutes to send an email to each Council member. They 
need to hear that we do not want to lose Tuhey Park to a 64,000 square foot building and 300 parking 
spaces. 
 
2020 City Council Members 
 
Ralph Smith  District 1        district1@cityofmuncie.com 
Jeff Robinson       District 2 district2@cityofmuncie.com 
Ray Dudley           District 3 district3@cityofmuncie.com 
Brad Polk              District 4 district4@cityofmuncie.com 
Jerry Dishman     District 5 district5@cityofmuncie.com 
Anitra Davis         District 6 adavis@cityofmuncie.com 
Aaron Clark         At-Large atlarge1@cityofmuncie.com 
Richard Ivy          At-Large atlarge2@cityofmuncie.com 
Troy Ingram        At-Large atlarge3@cityofmuncie.com 
 

 
TEMPLATE LETTER 

 
Dear City Council Member, 

I am writing this email to you today to express my opposition to the YMCA’s plans to build a new 
facility in Tuhey Park. City Parks should not be sold or leased for development. Tuhey Park is a public 
asset and I believe it should remain free and available for the use of all of Muncie’s residents. 
Allowing park land to be developed sets a bad precedent, especially in a city that already lacks an 
adequate amount of park space per resident. We should be working together to improve our current 
facilities, not working against the greater good by privatizing and removing park land from public use. 
I ask that you please vote in opposition to this proposal when it comes before Council. 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Here is the list of email addresses in a form that work with most email/webmail clients: 
 
district1@cityofmuncie.com,district2@cityofmuncie.com,district3@cityofmuncie.com,district4@cityof
muncie.com,district5@cityofmuncie.com,adavis@cityofmuncie.com,atlarge1@cityofmuncie.com,atlar
ge2@cityofmuncie.com,atlarge3@cityofmuncie.com 
 
 
Here is the same list for Outlook: 
district1@cityofmuncie.com;district2@cityofmuncie.com;district3@cityofmuncie.com;district4@cityof
muncie.com;district5@cityofmuncie.com;adavis@cityofmuncie.com;atlarge1@cityofmuncie.com;atlar
ge2@cityofmuncie.com;atlarge3@cityofmuncie.com 
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